

# Matthew Saunders

Senior full stack developer with experience building SaaS web applications. I have developed solutions in both large enterprises and startups with restricted time and resources. I am passionate about creating great products that provide value and that users love.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Twilio, Remote** — *Senior Software Engineer*

JULY 2022 - PRESENT

Worked on Sendgrid Marketing Campaigns and Segment Engage maintaining service orchestration and podification architecture. Built a new email editor experience and a new email experimentation service.

### **Aha!, Remote** — *Senior Software Engineer*

AUGUST 2019 - JUNE 2022

Worked on the usability team building full stack features using Ruby on Rails and React. Led an internal bug smash team and managed engineer rotations and handoffs. Led the engineering onboarding process.

### **Boatsetter, Fort Lauderdale, FL** — *Full Stack Developer*

SEPTEMBER 2017 - AUGUST 2019

Worked as a full stack developer building the boat sharing marketplace. Projects included work with payments, availability, reservations, sign up, search, growth, marketing, etc. Implemented feature flag and A/B testing functionality as well as prototyped new microservices.

### **Microsoft, Cambridge, MA** — *Software Engineer*

AUGUST 2016 - SEPTEMBER 2017

Worked on the Microsoft Stores team. Built a new store experience using AngularJS. Maintained and built new Office 365 registration flows.

### **CloudHealth Technologies, Boston, MA** — *Software Engineer*

SEPTEMBER 2015 - JULY 2016

Developed full stack features using AngularJS and Rails for the CloudHealth platform. Coded features for AWS, Azure, and GCE clouds.

### **Harris Corporation, Melbourne, FL** — *Test Engineer II*

MAY 2012 - DECEMBER 2013

Developed test procedures to validate systems and software. Programmed scripts to automate software installations, maintained test simulators and live data feeds.

## EDUCATION

### **Florida International University, Miami, FL** — *Computer Science*

Specialized studies in parallel computing and high performance computing.

### **Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL** — *Meteorology*

Minors in Mathematics and Physics. Graduated with Honors in the Major.

## CONTACT INFORMATION

matthewsaunders.dev

hireme@matthewsaunders.dev

(321) 684-8547

## PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

- Ruby
- JavaScript
- Go
- C#
- Java
- C
- Fortran

## WEB FRAMEWORKS

- Ruby on Rails
- Express
- Sinatra
- ASP.NET

## DATA MANAGEMENT

- Postgres
- Redis
- Mongo